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AR
SPANG HOUSE oy
Location: Pennsylvania, Berks County, Yellow House Viecinity, . ::
Oley Township, Spangsville, W. side of Manatawny T

Creek, 3 mi. N. of State Route 562,

Present Owner: Andrew C, Holm,Oley R. D., #l, Fenna.

Present Occupant: Owner

' Present Use: Residence

Brief Statement A good example of a rural Pennsylvania German version
of Significance: of a late eighteenth century Georgian house, \

PART I, HISTORICAL TNFORMATION

The Spang house was built, as most of the local farmhouses were, in
several sections. The earliest dates from 1795, and a later portion added
to the back was built about 1803. The house was built for a member of the

. Spang family for whom the small village of Spangsville was named,

Referendes: Croll, P. C., Annals of the Oley Valley,(Readlng, Fenna., :
The Readlng sagle Fress, 1926).

Montgomery, Richard 5., "Houses of the QOley Valley,"
The Dutchman, winter, 1954.

PART II. ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

The Spang house is a two-story, five-bay, stone house of Georgian
style, There is a2 handsomely framed central door, a gable roof with no
dormers, and end chimneys.

_ The exterior is'very little changed from its original state, but
there has been considerable remodeling on the interior. Structurally,
the house is in excellent condition and is well-maintained by the present
owner., ' :

_ The fbundatlons and walls are stone, the end chlmneys are brick
-above the gables, The front door is a fine Georgian type with the arch
over the fan light projecting through the broken entablature into the
pediment. The door was undoubtedly from a builder's handbook, but the
craftsman has added his own interpretation of the Georgian moldings by
_::'j the use of much gouge work and reeding. The door itself is a well—pro— :
:f-qportloned, 31x-panel door, probably orlglnal o -
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The nine double hung windows on the south front are nine over six

lights. They have large lintels with projecting keystones, and the wood frames

are set in and slightly recessed from the face of the stone openings, The
shutters of the first floor windows ars solid six panel shutters, painted
white, and those on the sccond floor are louvered and painted a biue-green.

The roof is a simple gable now coversd with composition shingles.
The cornice ig very elaborately treated with dentils, beads, and a com-
pound bed mold. There are no dormers,

The original plan was a symmetrical composition of two rooms on either
side of a central stair hall, this plan being repeated on the second flcor.

The house faces south and is enclosed by a modern wire fence, There
are barns, & smoke house, and a spring house grouped about the rear of the
house. The planting is modern and consists of shrubs and flowers planted
against the foundations of the house.
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